
From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 10/20/2011 3:30:42 PM
To: 'Shori, Sunil' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); 'jmh@cpuc.ca.gov' (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov);

'mlc@cpuc.ca.gov' (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcc:
Subject: Incident in Pleasanton 

Michelle, Julie and Sunil,

Just FYI. There was a third-party dig in in Pleasanton today. No ignition. No injuries 
Traffic rerouted. Background is below.

Jennifer

Background
At 1115 hours today October 20, Mozingo Construction dug in to a 4 inch plastic gas 
main allowing gas to escape. There was no iginition.

At 1120 hours, the contractor notified a nearby PG&E Electric Crew. Company gas 
personnel arrived at 1135 hours. The flow of gas was stopped at 1305 hours. Gas 
personnel are currently making repairs. The police and fire departments were present. 
Traffic was rerouted as a precaution.

There were no injuries or fatalities as a result of this incident. Personnel on the scene 
are currently determining how many customers are out. USA was notified and the line 
was properly marked although the contractor disputes this.

This incident was reported to the CPUC at 1350 hours due to presence of media and 
media inquires. Bay Area News Group and KGO TV (7) were present at the scene. 
Other media inquires were received from CBS Radio, KRON 4, and KTVU.
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